

EAST AFR. PROT

C.O.  
70324

12394

Ent 12

Uganda Soda  
Co. Ltd.

1919

10 Dec.

Last previous Paper.

363

Mr R. S. Cooksey  
Refusal of permit to land

Request information as to reason.

Mr Burke

Pl re 70805. There can be  
no question of his  
as don't think he has done, justified,  
on these affidavits, in preventing  
Mr Cooksey from landing. The  
question is how will he con-  
veniently get affidavits to the CO  
representatives. I can

- When Mr. Synder called me today he said that
- (a) Mr. Cooksey had got over the  
affidavits, had got a friend's  
knowledge of the complaints.
  - (b) He thought it would be that the complaints  
affidavits were witnessed by the  
General Manager, who used to  
get the signatures of the men  
protection.
- W. L. W. 32644
- (c) The man Omani was due at  
Mombasa

made in Mr. C's absence & without his  
having any opportunity of cross examination  
or testing the truth by other means -  
a "trusted source".

364

This has gone to the hearing generally,  
but "trusted source" here is used specially,  
as used in Ref<sup>a</sup> to reports of the S.P.B.  
Ambassadors & so on, & is only meant  
to refer to similar sources.

And surely Rule Eighty so having  
regard to the effect of action taken under the  
Section which is effect, bias & tendencies a  
man instead.

~~that no such evidence can be admitted~~  
~~except when true.~~

I don't purpose proceeding to say what there  
may yet be a good deal of truth in the statement,  
but there are a few things more striking than the  
way in which evidence of this sort withers under  
a few tests - There has been an example lately  
in a case in which this Office was interested in which  
the hair-like evidence of fiber was given in evidence  
but this appears to be, but which under cross  
examination dissolved into obvious perjury.

A. F. 2004.19

10

~~Wright~~

Pl. see Mr. Bottomley's minute re  
to the Ordinance at (b).  
Would you kindly let me know  
have any books which you have  
written on this for Duplicating to  
day.

Recd

13. 1. 20

Mr. Bottomley

~~Col. Poetry~~

Mr. You had better see, as I don't whether  
we have heard to last of this.

Thank Mr. Bottomley, meant to refer to the  
Canada case which is a very good precedent.  
(New Zealand is similar to that) but my own point  
is not against the form of the clause, but against  
the interpretation given to it. The legal & executive

① Legal

(just this is a settled branch of the  
constitutional law in doctrine, just as far as it occurs  
in ours) Protection decision on our side is this - We cannot expect protection from  
legal point of view.

② A fact altogether however from legal

questions. Please let me know further.

Pl. sa Mr. Bottomley's minute as  
to the Reference at (b).  
Would you kindly let me dept  
have any documents which you have  
written on this for drafting to  
day.

accd

13.1.1923

Mr. Bottomley,

Col. Frosty

Hans. You had better see, as I don't believe  
we have heard the last of this.

That Mr. Bottomley meant to refer to the  
Maura Order which is a very good precedent (I  
believe it is similar to (a) - but my confidence  
is not against the force of the decree but against  
its interpretation given to it - but that is not the point).

On legal - (This is a rather hasty note. The  
earliest previous decision was a decision with respect  
to imports restriction decision) or if you think of this as  
this - We cannot afford to act in taken from  
legal point of view.

On fact altogether having from legal  
considerations I think it is contrary to practice

justice to deal so severely w/ a man  
(accused of B/S) in his service and without  
his having a chance to reply, upon such  
scanty material & free of opportunity.

Consequently he has committed

reasons for the following crimes -

Attempt to murder

Rape (many)

Painfully & grossly

wounding w/ various instruments

assault of all kinds.

If the authorities really believed all this, it was  
but to have him tried & adequately punished.

Feb 19/1/20

I say this in full. It has been determined  
in the State Dept. - of the S.P. and  
in my view, we must let Negro school No 5 (q)  
that would have caused the loss of a human  
to go on.

As far as the Court for trying others too far west  
refused to take a short cut - excluded the Negro  
only to try to tried & the cause of a man  
prosecution.

It is clear that the Negroes to you from  
any consideration - but what is written -  
is more than 2000 miles apart & can  
not be tried.

Feb 19/20

*W.H.C. 2.*

5/4/19 The Myakka River on the  
had arrived in my mind of 24 hrs.

? In acknowledging 70805 we should say  
that it is enough whether this action  
was caused by the D.D.C. as it stands (including the  
"evidentiary point") & direct and  
without any of the other D.D.C. - &  
add on the last para. of the Ruling.  
Enclosed.

368

L.C. 10.1.20

bft - contm

~~at once~~

A. S. R

2/17/20

*John F. Dickey*

You have discussed this with Mr. Brad  
and I send on a new Spt. which we  
have prepared.

17

214720

# THE MAGADI SODA COMPANY, LTD.

M. SAMUEL & CO. MANAGERS

BRANCH: MAGADI, LONDON  
100, LONDON WALL, E.C. 2.

Shell House,

258-27 Bishopsgate.

TELEGRAMS  
MAGADICO

GS/F

Sent from ...

19th Dec. 1919.

361

The Secretary of State,  
Colonial Office,  
DOWLING STREET, S.W.

Dear Sir,

We beg to request that we may be informed as to the reasons of the Protectorate Government for refusing permission to land to our engineer - Mr. R. L. Cooksley -

We received a letter from Mr. Bottolphs informing us that a cable had been received from the Governor, stating that this gentleman had been refused permission to land owing to a charge of cruelty to natives. We think, however, in order to deal with the outstanding questions of Mr. Cooksley's agreement with this Company, that we should have some further information.

We understood from your letter of the 15th October last, that a despatch was on its way from East Africa, and if this has been received you will, perhaps, be able to give us the information which we require.

We are, Dear Sir,

Yours faithfully,

THE MAGADI SODA COMPANY, LTD.

  
London Manager.

Recd 7/2/94/19 last

363

DRAFT.

To Megada Soda Co Ltd

5 January 1894/20

MINUTE.

Prancey 3/dec

Parham 3/dec

Bache 1/1/20

Boltonbury 1/1/20

Sir H. Lambton

Sir G. Read

Sir G. Riddell

Col. Arbery

Lord Milner

Endecum

I have decided to send this act. of your letter of the 19<sup>th</sup> Inst. of August 1st last with regard to the ~~expenses~~ <sup>of a gift of the Act.</sup>

in referring permission to Mr. P. G. Cookson

Postmaster

to stand in the ~~books~~ <sup>now</sup> of the Post Office and to inform you that copies of the affidavets ~~now~~ by certain <sup>now</sup> ~~names~~ have been received from the Post Office ~~but~~ <sup>as</sup> however these

affidavets <sup>are</sup> of a confidential <sup>it is required that</sup> nature, they cannot be

2 off

communicated to me.

It is however understood that  
informing in the case was made  
at the instance of the Company's  
Manager (as is believed to be  
on his ~~way~~ home) so that you  
will perceive <sup>which</sup> he ~~will~~ be able to  
obtain from him the information

Desire

52

Dra

Downing Street,  
5 February, 1920,

DRAFT.D.P.  
CONFIDENTIAL.

O.A.C.

MINUTE.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr. Grindall.

Sir H. Lamberg

Sir H. Head 2 2/6/20  
A.C. Austin 3/1/20  
S.M. Fisher 3

Amery

Lord Milner

Answered  
2/6/20

Sir,

I have the honour to ack. the receipt of your Conf. despatch No. 169 of the 15th of October reporting the circs. in which Mr. R.L. Cocksley was prohibited from landing in East Africa.

2. I am advised that there is considerable doubt whether the action taken can be held to be covered by Section 5(f) of the Immigration Restriction Ordinance 1905, as the expression "or from any other trusted source" must be construed to have reference to sources of the same kind as those previously mentioned, and should accordingly be read ejusdem generis with "any Secretary of State or Colonial Minister etc. etc."

3. But, apart from the purely legal question, this method of procedure was not intended for cases which could be dealt with in the ordinary way in the Courts of the Prot., and it appears to me to be unfair to the person concerned as it affords him no opportunity of putting forward his case.

4. If the affidavits are reliable  
they furnish ample ground for a prosecution  
and, before considering the matter further,

I ~~will~~ request that you will inform me ~~as to~~  
~~what facts it was decided~~  
~~whether the evidence of the witness~~  
~~not to proceed against Mr. Goldley~~  
~~was so considered and whether it was~~  
~~the ordinary way~~  
~~worthy to secure conviction.~~

I have etc.,